HEALING THROUGH INNOVATION®

2023 CATALOG



Instruction Videos

Your patients simply scan the QR code with a smartphone to view a video about the ManaMed product you prescribed.

The videos show how to apply and use the product, and also include tips and troubleshooting.





PlasmaFlow®

PlasmaWave®



Kahuna Brace

ManaEZ[®] Hip Ice



Kangaroo Sling

ManaEZ[®] ROM Ice



Tailback Line



ManaEZ[®] Humerus Uni



Tailback 64

ManaEZ[®] Boot Air



ManaEZ[®] Hinged Knee

ManaEZ[®] Thumb Spica





ManaFlow[®] 51



Mini Kahuna Brace



ManaEZ[®] Shoulder Ice



ManaEZ[®] Collar



Royal Boot





ManaFlow[®] 52



Bionic Sling



ManaEZ[®] ROM Elite/ ManaEZ[®] ROM Elite Short



ManaEZ[®] Soft Collar



ManaEZ[®] Ankle Stirrup







ManaEZ[®] Tendon Strap



ManaEZ[®] Spring & **Standard Crutch**



ManaEZ[®] Ankle 02

The Company

Discover the future of medical devices with ManaMed! As industry pioneers, we specialize in cutting-edge orthopedic solutions that are designed, developed, and distributed with the utmost care. Our range of innovative products is tailored to meet the specific needs of both physicians and patients, providing a comprehensive array of solutions including bracing, vascular therapy, assisted mobility, electrical stimulation, maternity, and DVT prevention products.

At ManaMed, we believe that every patient deserves the very best in medical care, from performance and mobility to post-operative rehabilitation. That's why we specialize in creating innovative solutions that address the entire continuum of care. With years of experience and a passion for helping people get back on their feet after injury or surgery, we've developed a wide range of products that enable patients to stay active longer and enjoy a better quality of life.

We believe in providing our customers with unparalleled convenience and market-leading customer service. That's why we offer coding suggestions based on HCPCS assigned by Medicare through the coding verification process. Our ordering portal is designed to make ordering for the needs of your practice both seamless and easy, giving you the flexibility to order at your convenience. We also offer flexible ordering schedules to best meet your needs, and our knowledgeable customer service representatives are available every step of the way to ensure a smooth and hassle- free ordering process. Plus, as proud partners of the UFC Performance Institute, we're dedicated to providing the same high-quality products and services as world-class athletes and sports organizations receive.

Trust ManaMed for a customer experience that is second to none.



We believe that our customers are the heart and soul of our company. We're all about building strong, lasting relationships with each and every one of them. Our success comes from really understanding and meeting our customers' needs. When you partner with us, you're more than just a customer - you're part of our mission to help people live healthier, happier lives.

Trevor Theriot President and CEO

Table of Contents

Vascular Therapy and Electrotherapy	PlasmaFlow 6 PlasmaFlight 6 PlasmaWave 6 ManaFlow 51 7 ManaFlow 51 Full 7 ManaFlow 51 Full 7 ManaFlow 52 7 ManaFlow 52 Full 7 ManaFlow 52 Full 7 ManaFlow 52 Full 7
Surgical Kits	Total Joint Kit
and Supplies	Spine Kit
	Ankle Kit 9
	Hip Kit
	Shoulder Kit 10
	Cervical Kit
	Reddy Joint Bath 10
	Lidocaine Patch 10
Upper	Kangaroo Sling 12
Extremity	Kahuna Brace 12
2	Mini Kahuna Brace 12
	ManaEZ Sling 12
	ManaEZ Sling Universal
	ManaEZ Humerus Universal
	Mana Water Sling
	Bionic Sling 13
	ManaEZ Thumb Spica 14
	ManaEZ Wrist 14
	Cabo Elbow 14
	ManaEZ Tendon Strap Universal 14
Lower	ManaEZ ROM Elite/ManaEZ ROM Elite Short 16
Extremity	ManaEZ Hinged Knee 16
	ManaEZ Wrap 33
	ManaEZ Tendon Strap Universal
	EZOA 17
	GOAT 17
	Cabo Knee
	ManaEZ Boot Air/ManaEZ Boot Air Short 17
	Royal Boot Air/Royal Boot Air Short
	ManaEZ Ankle 71 18 ManaEZ Ankle 02 18
	Manaez Ankle 02
	ManaEZ Ankle Surrup

Custom Knee Bracing	ManaForce RT20ManaForce ATC20ManaForce OA20Mana OA20Mana OA20Mana OA Plus20
Spine/ Cervical	Tailback 64. 22 Tailback 56. 22 Tailback 50. 22 Tailback 2-50. 23 Tailback 48. 23 Tailback 42. 23 HalfBack 50. 23 ManaEZ Collar 74. 24 ManaEZ Soft Collar Universal. 24
Pain and Edema Solutions	ManaSport+
Circulating Cold Therapy Devices	ManaCold
Braces with Ice and Compression	ManaEZ ROM Ice28ManaEZ Shoulder Ice28ManaEZ Ankle Ice28ManaEZ Hip Ice28ManaEZ Hipged Ice29ManaEZ Ice Wrist29
Ice Wraps	ManaEZ Ice Wrap Knee29ManaEZ Ice Wrap Knee 230ManaEZ Ice Wrap Shoulder30ManaEZ Ice Wrap Hip30ManaEZ Ice Wrap Back30
Mobility Aids	ManaEZ Crutch
Maternity	Nature's Bond Breast Pump

Vascular Therapy & Electrotherapy





Vascular Therapy



PlasmaFlow®

The PlasmaFlow is intended to be an easy to use sequential compression system prescribed by a physician, for use in the home or clinical setting to help prevent the onset of DVT in patients by stimulating blood flow in the extremities by simulating muscle contractions. This device is used to aid in preventing DVT by enhancing blood circulation, diminishing post-operative pain and swelling, and enhancing wound healing.

Features:

- . Long-lasting rechargeable battery. Up to 10 hours of use on one charge
- 2 Modes: Continuous inflation and Step-Up inflation technology which allows the unit to increase pressure in slower increments to 55mmHG
- 2 LCD screens to monitor usage and pressure
- · Portable, lightweight, and tubeless
- Suggested HCPC: E0676

Product Name	Part Number
PlasmaFlow DVT	PF0001
PlasmaFlow Extension Sleeves	PFEXT
PlasmaFlow Charger	PFCHG
PlasmaFlow Hospital Charger	PFHCHG



Plasma Flight



Plasma Wave





PlasmaFlight®

PlasmaFlight has been approved by the FDA as an over-the-counter portable inflatable massage system that simulates the kneading and stroking of tissue with the hands by use of an inflatable cuff. This device is used for increasing blood circulation in the treated areas, as well as relief of minor muscle aches and pains.

Features:

- Pump will inflate each leg cuff to pre-set pressure of
- 55mmHG and releases once that pressure is reached
- Visual display shows hourly usage, mode, and pressure level
- · Electronically controlled pumps compress the calf or calves to aid
- in blood flow in the lower extremity
- Internal rechargeable battery and cordless design allows for ease of placement and patient mobility

Product Name	Part Number
PlasmaFlight	PFLIGHT0001

PlasmaWave[™]

The PlasmaWave is a game-changing portable pneumatic SCD device used in the home or clinical setting. It has a market-leading 25+ hour battery and two calf sleeves.

Features:

- Hospital or Surgery Center Conversion Kit. Over 8 feet of reusable tubing,
- disposable SCD sleeves, and a stationary bed rack
- Long lasting rechargeable battery 25+ hours of use on one charge 2 Modes: Slow inflation and Step-Up inflation technology,
- which allows the unit to increase pressure in slower increments
- •1 LCD screen to monitor usage, pressure, and battery life
- Portable and lightweight
- Suggested HCPC: E0676



Product Name Part Number PlasmaWave Portable DVT PWAVE01 PlasmaWave Bed Rack PWRACK PlasmaWave Charger PWCHG PlasmaWave Tube Set PW15 PlasmaWave Standard Calf Sleeves M-40 PlasmaWave XI Calf Sleeves M-42 PlasmaWave Standard Foot Garment M-21 PlasmaWave Standard Thigh Garment M-50 Lasso Barrier Sleeves (10 pairs per box) M-32 Theriot Reusable Universal Calf Garment M-31



Suggested HCPC: E0673

้อ





Orders@ManaMed.com

Lymphedema Therapy









Electrotherapy



ManaFlow[®] 51 (Uncalibrated)

The ManaFlow 51 provides a preset 50 mmHG in each of the four chambers in our tubeless pneumatic compression device used to treat lymphedema or aid in the prevention of DVT. Features:

- Rechargeable battery takes 3 hours to charge, 8-hour use on a single charge,
- can be used while plugged in
- · Compliance meter shows use, pressure, and chamber
- Gradient compression
- **Product Name** Part Number Easy-to-clean material ManaFlow 51 (Non-Calibrated) MFLOW51 • Suggested HCPC: E0651 and E0669 ManaFlow 51/52 Extenders MFLOWEXT

ManaFlow[®] 51 Full (Uncalibrated)

The ManaFlow 51 Full provides a preset 50 mmHG in each of the four-chambers in our tubeless pneumatic compression device used to treat lymphedema or aid in the prevention of DVT. Features:

Product

ManaFlo

- Rechargeable battery takes 3 hours to charge, 8-hour use on a single charge,
- can be used while plugged in Compliance meter shows use, pressure, and chamber
- Gradient compression
- Easy-to-clean material
- Suggested HCPC: E0651 and E0667

Name	Part Number
w 51 Full (Non-Calibrated)	MFLOW51LEG

ManaFlow[®] 52 (Calibrated)

The ManaFlow 52 allows the clinician to calibrate the pressure of our four-chamber tubeless pneumatic compression device, used to treat lymphedema or aid in the prevention of DVT. Features:

- Rechargeable battery takes 3 hours to charge, 8-hour use on a single charge, can be used while plugged in
- · Compliance meter shows use, pressure, and chamber

Easy-to-clean material	Product Name	Part Number
Suggested HCPC: E0652 and E0669	ManaFlow 52 (Calibrated)	MFLOW52
	ManaFlow 51/52 Extenders	MFLOWEXT

ManaFlow[®] 52 Full (Calibrated)

The ManaFlow 52 Full allows the clinician to calibrate the pressure of our four-chamber tubeless pneumatic compression device, used to treat lymphedema or aid in the prevention of DVT. Features:

- Rechargeable battery takes 3 hours to charge, 8-hour use on a single charge, can be used while plugged in
- · Compliance meter shows use, pressure, and chamber
- Gradient compression
- Easy-to-clean material
- Product Name Suggested HCPC: E0652 and E0667 ManaFlow 52 Full (Calibrated)

	~
MFLOW52LE	G

ManaFlexx 2[®]

- FDA cleared NMES (mode 1) and TENS (mode 2) device
- · Comes with initial electrode pad
- Relaxation of muscle spasms, muscle re-education, and maintaining or increasing range of motion
- Immediate post-surgical stimulation of calf muscles to prevent venous thrombosis
- Suggested HCPC: NMES E0745, TENS E0720

Product Name	Part Number
ManaFlexx 2	MF002-RX
ManaFlexx 2 Replaceable Pad	MFPAD





Surgical Kits and Supplies





Surgical Kits





This Total Joint Kit is an industry first; this game-changing kit has everything your patient needs to recover from a surgery or injury.

This kit contains:

- ManaEZ ROM Ice our cold compression device for pain, swelling, and range-of-motion control
- PlasmaFlow our Portable DVT prevention device
- ManaFlexx 2 our NMES/TENS device to prevent muscle atrophy
- Suggested HCPC: L1833, E0676, E0745

Product Name	Part Number
Total Joint Klt	TJK001



Spine Kit

The Spine Kit is a game changer for the DME or surgeon to provide everything your patient needs for an improved post-op outcome.

This kit contains:

- Tailback 50 our LSO support
- PlasmaFlow our portable DVT prevention device
- ManaFlexx 2 our NMES/TENS device to help prevent muscular atrophy
 - Suggested HCPC: E0676, E0745

Product Name	Part Number
Spine KIt	SK001



Ankle Kit

The Ankle Kit is a game changer for the DME or surgeon to provide everything your patient needs for an improved post-op outcome.

- This kit contains:
- ManaEZ Boot Air our pneumatic walker
- ManaEZ Ankle Ice our wrap around ankle orthosis that has ice and
- compression for edema and pain relief
- PlasmaFlow our portable DVT prevention device
- ManaFlexx 2 our NMES/TENS device to help prevent muscular atrophy
- Suggested HCPC: L4361, L1902, E0676, E0745

Product Name	Part Number
Ankle Klt	AK001



Hip Kit

The Hip Kit is a game changer for the DME or surgeon to provide everything your patient need for an improved post-op outcome.

This kit contains:

- ManaEZ ROM Hip Ice our range-of-motion cold compression wrap around orthosis for edema and pain control
- PlasmaFlow our portable DVT prevention device
- ManaFlexx 2 our NMES/TENS device to help prevent muscular atrophy
- Suggested HCPC: L1686, E0676, E0745

Product Name	Part Number
Hip KIt	HK001



Surgical Kits (continued)



Shoulder Kit

The Shoulder Kit is a game changer for the DME or surgeon to provide everything your patient needs for an improved post-op outcome.

This kit contains:

- Kahuna Brace our adjustable airplane shoulder support
- ManaEZ Shoulder Ice our wrap around cold compression device for edema and pain control
- PlasmaFlow our portable DVT prevention device
- ManaFlexx 2 our NMES/TENS device to help prevent muscular atrophy

• Suggested HCPC: L3960, L3670, E0676, E0745

Product Name	Part Number
Shoulder Kit	SHK001



Cervical Kit

The Cervical Kit is a game changer for the DME or surgeon to provide everything your patient needs for an improved post-op outcome. This kit contains:

- ManaEZ Collar 80 our adjustable multi-post collar with mandibular and occipital support
- PlasmaFlow our portable DVT prevention device
- ManaFlexx 2 our NMES/TENS device to help prevent muscular atrophy and provide pain relief
- Suggested HCPC: E0676, E0745

Product Name	Part Number
Cervical Kit	CK001

Surgical Supplies



Reddy Joint Bath

CDC-approved method of wound lavage with our povidone-iodine solution for PJI and SSI

Features:

- Industry-leading wound lavage
- 3-minute soak time
- Certified sterile
- Kit includes: 5 saline solution bottles, iodine packet, bowl, and prep trey

Product Name	Part Number
Reddy Joint Bath	MMJB001





Lidocaine Patch

ManaMed Lidocaine patches have 4% Lidocaine providing odorless pain-relieving ointment on a breathable adhesive patch.

Features:

- No irritation, no burning
- Penetrates skin to
- relieve aggravated nerves • Fast-acting

Product Name	Part Number
Lidocaine 4% pain relieving gel patch (qty. 6)	LIDOOTC6
Lidocaine 4% patch (qty. 5)	LIDOOTC5





Orders@ManaMed.com

Upper Extremity





Shoulder







KAHUNA brace



MiniKAHUNA brace

Kangaroo Sling

The Kangaroo Sling is a universally-sized abduction pillow sling, applied to the left or right side. Features:

- The Kangaroo Pillow has multiple pockets for a phone and water bottles
- Breathable material allows for optimal comfort
- Ideal for shoulder injuries and their positioning needs
- Universal sizing reduces your inventory
- Foam ball for enhanced circulation
- Suggested HCPC: L3670

Product Name	Part Number
Kangaroo Sling	KSS001
Replacement Kangaroo Pillow	KSS001P

Kahuna Brace®

The Kahuna Brace is a universally-sized abduction sling and is applied to the left or right side. Features:

- Multiple positioning options; the Kahuna malleable aluminum waistband with arm support allows for unlimited arm positioning including airplane splint
- Breathable material allows for optimal comfort
- Ideal for shoulder injuries and their positioning needs
- Universal sizing reduces your inventory
- Foam ball for enhanced circulation
- · Step-down abduction pillow available for purchase
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L3999 or CF L3960

Product Name	Part Number
Kahuna Brace	KB001
Replacement Kahuna Pillow	KB001-P

Mini Kahuna Brace®

The Mini Kahuna Brace is a universally-sized abduction sling and is applied to the left or right side. Features:

- The Kahuna Pillow is a standard black abduction pillow
- Pillow conforms to the body and is secured with a waist strap

The ManaEZ Sling shoulder immobilizer includes a waist strap.

Is used for mild sprains, strains, stable humeral fractures, and elbow injuries

- Breathable material allows for optimal comfort
- Ideal for shoulder injuries and their positioning needs
- Universal sizing reduces your inventory
- Foam ball for enhanced circulation

ManaEZ[®] Sling

Soft low-profile cuff

Sizes from Small to XXL
Suggested HCPC: L3670

Features:

• Suggested HCPC: OTS L3999 or CF L3670

Soft padded shoulder strap for added comfort
Waist strap ensures proper arm position

Product Name	Part Number
Mini Kahuna Brace	MKB001
Replacement Kahuna Pillow	KB001-P





Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Sling Small (12.4" x 6.3")	EZSL01S
ManaEZ Sling Medium (14" x 7")	EZSL01M
ManaEZ Sling Large (15.5" x 7.9")	EZSL01L
ManaEZ Sling Extra Large (17" x 8.6")	EZSL01XL
ManaEZ Sling Extra Extra Large (18.5" x 9.5")	EZSL01XXL

🖗 ManaMed.com

Shoulder (continued)



ManaEZ[®] Sling Universal

This shoulder immobilizer has all of the features of the ManaEZ Sling, but with a universal design. Features:

- · Cotton cuff is soft to the touch, low profile, and breathable
- Soft padded shoulder strap for added comfort
- Waist strap ensures proper arm position
- Is used for mild sprains, strains, stable humeral fractures, and elbow injuries
- Universal sizing for the left or right arm decreases inventory

Suggested HCPC: L3670

Product Name		Part Number
ManaEZ Sling Univ	ersal	EZSLUNI



ManaEZ[®] Humerus Universal

The ManaEZ Humerus Universal is used to stabilize a humeral fracture. This device stabilizes the fracture while allowing protected motion of the arm. Features:

- Shoulder cap design
- Lightweight and breathable
- Mold-able and trim-able
- Universal left or right arm
- Adjustable straps fit any size
- Closed-cell foam for easy cleaning
- Suggested HCPC: L3980

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Humerus Universal	EZH3980



Mana WaterSling

ManaWater Sling

The ManaWater Sling is a waterproof arm sling that is used for maintaining arm position while bathing to help patients stay clean and comfortable during the healing process. Features:

- One-handed adjustment
- Lightweight and waterproof
- Adjustable wrist strap fits any size
- Can be worn on both
- right and left arms
- Suggested HCPC: L9900

Product Name	Part Number
ManaWater Sling	MWSLING01



Bionic Sling

The Bionic Sling is a universal shoulder sling with a continuous passive motion. This movement enhances healing after shoulder surgery.

- Bionic Shoulder Sling
- Universal sizing, can be applied
- to the left or right side • Breathable material for patient comfort
- Provides support for shoulder
- Suggested HCPC: L3960 + E0936

Passive Machine

- One cycle is made up of three, 1-minute phases. Phase 1 is abduction, phase 2 is internal rotation, and phase 3 is external rotation. Each phase is comprised of 45 seconds of inflation, and 15 seconds of deflation The methics is accorded by window phase where
- The machine is portable, wireless, and rechargeable









ManaEZ[®] Thumb Spica

The ManaEZ Thumb Spica is a universal orthosis that includes a double speed-lacer closure. Features:

- Low profile, high-quality, breathable material
- Three malleable thumb stays
- Palmer stay
- Lateral stay
- Universally sized for left or right

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Thumb Spica Universal Left	EZTS3809L
ManaEZ Thumb Spica Universal Right	EZTS3809R

Suggested HCPC: OTS L3809 or CF L3807



ManaEZ[®] Wrist

The ManaEZ Wrist is a high quality, universal wrist orthosis. Single speed-lacer closure makes it easier for the user to self apply the brace. Features:

- Low profile, high-quality, breathable material
- Palmer stay
- Lateral stay
- Universally sized for left or right

 Suggested 	HCPC:	13908
Juggesteu	1101 0	L0000

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Wrist Universal Left	EZW3908L
ManaEZ Wrist Universal Right	EZW3908R

Elbow



Cabo® Elbow

This universal-fit range-of-motion elbow brace is a great alternative to casting or repetitive splinting. It treats any injury in which a limited range of elbow motion is desired. Features:

- ROM hinge features flexion setting from 0-120 degrees and extension settings from 0-90 degrees
- Telescoping length
- Drop lock with three preset locking positions (0, 15, and 30 degrees)
- · Lightweight design for comfort and ease of use
- Optional hand grip
- Adjustable straps for universal fit
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L3761 or CF L3760

Product Name	Part Number
Cabo Elbow Universal Left	CE001L
Cabo Elbow Universal Right	CE001R



ManaEZ® Tendon Strap Universal

The ManaEZ Tendon Strap Universal is used to soothe tennis elbow pain. Features:

- Low profile
- Neoprene strapGel pad for compression
 - a pad for compression

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Tendon Strap Universal	EZTS01





Lower Extremity









ManaEZ® ROM Elite/ManaEZ ROM Elite Short

Features:

- ManaEZ ROM Elite has telescoping and malleable hinge bars extending from 16.5"-27" (42cm-68.5 cm)
- ManaEZ ROM Elite Short version offers a fixed length of 18"
- Hinge range of motion adjustment: Flexion (0° to 120°) and extension (0° to 90°)
- Drop lock offers the ability to control and lock the hinge motion to 0°, 15°, or 30°
- · Lightweight, latex-free, and breathable material
- Easy application, universal size with quick-release buckles, and fits either left or right leg
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L1833 or CF L1832

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ ROM Elite (Size Universal)	EZRE001
ManaEZ ROM Elite Short (Size Universal)	EZRS1833



ManaEZ[®] Hinged Knee

The ManaEZ Hinged Knee is a convenient wrap-on hinged sleeve. The open popliteal feature allows for a comfortable fit.

Features:

- Internal hinges enhance medial and lateral support
- Condyle pads for improved fit and added comfort
- Wrap feature for easy on/off application
- High-quality Neoprene
- Open Popliteal
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L2999 or CF L1820

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Hinged Knee Small	EZHK1820S
ManaEZ Hinged Knee Medium	EZHK1820M
ManaEZ Hinged Knee Large	EZHK1820L
ManaEZ Hinged Knee Extra Large	EZHK1820XL
ManaEZ Hinged Knee Extra Extra Large	EZHK1820XXL



The ManaEZ Wrap 33 has unique anterior and posterior body closures, which allows the user to maintain proper hinge alignment while fitting. Features:

- Universal sizing for left or right knee, reducing inventory
- Range of motion hinges for controlled motion
- Medial and lateral hinge provides excellent support
- Breathable neoprene body provides warmth and compression

• Suggested HCPC: OTS L1833 or CF L1832

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Wrap 33 Universal	EZW33



Mana wrap 33



The ManaEZ Tendon Strap Universal is used to soothe the patellar tendon. Features:

- Low profile
- Neoprene strap
- Gel pad for compression
- Suggested HCPC: L1825

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Tendon Strap Universa	EZTS01









The EZOA is a lightweight, low-profile, single-upright OA orthosis, ideal for moderate to severe OA. • Adjustable varus/valgus for customized pain relief

- Butterfly adjuster allows for easy fitting without tools
- Non-slip liner designed for all-day support
- Universally sized but left or right specific
- Malleable cuffs for optimum support
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L1851 or CF L184

Product Name	Part Number
EZOA Left Knee	OFF001-L
EZOA Right Knee	OFF001-R
	EZOA Left Knee

GOAT®

The GOAT is a universally sized, low-profile, lightweight option for patients with moderate knee arthritis. • Butterfly varus/valgus adjustment, no tools needed

Product Name

GOAT Left

GOAT Right

- One brace does medial and lateral offloading
- One size fits all
- Right and left specific
- Ideal for mild to moderate OA
- Breathable and low-profile neoprene
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L1851 or CF L1843

Cabo[®] Knee

The Cabo Knee is a dual-upright knee brace, used for support and protection in high-level contact sports.

- Lightweight aluminum alloy
- Quick-fitting buckles
- Comfortable non-slip liner

• Suggested HCPC: OTS L1852 or CF L1845

Product Size	Thigh Circumference	Knee Circumference	Calf Circumference
S	15" - 18.5"	13" - 14"	12" - 14"
М	18.5" - 21"	14" - 15"	14" - 16"
L	21" - 23.5"	15" - 17"	16" - 18"
XL	23.5" - 26.5"	17" - 19"	18" - 20"
XXL	26.5" - 29.5"	19" - 21"	20" - 22"

Product Name	Part Number
Cabo Knee Right Knee Brace Small	TRBL45S1
Cabo Knee Left Knee Brace Small	TRBL45S2
Cabo Knee Right Knee Brace Medium	TRBL45M1
Cabo Knee Left Knee Brace Medium	TRBL45M2
Cabo Knee Right Knee Brace Large	TRBL45L1
Cabo Knee Left Knee Brace Large	TRBL45L2
Cabo Knee Right Knee Brace Extra Large	TRBL45XL1
Cabo Knee Left Knee Brace Extra Large	TRBL45XL2
Cabo Knee Right Knee Brace XXLarge	TRBL45XXL1
Cabo Knee Left Knee Brace XXLarge	TRBL45XXL2

GOATL

GOATR

Foot/Ankle

Knee (continued)



ManaEZ[®] Boot Air

The ManaEZ Boot Air is a controlled ankle motion (CAM) walking boot that helps stabilize the foot and ankle after an injury or surgery.

- Rocker-bottom to simulate natural gait
 Large air bladder creates a larger surface for contact pressure to help
- control swelling and ensure a snug fitPneumatic pump with tall
- and short versions

Suggested HCPC: OTS L4361 or CF L4360

Product Size	Foot Length	Mens Shoe Size	Womens Shoe Size
XS	Up to 9"	Up to 5	4 - 6
S	9" - 9.75"	5.5 - 7.5	6.5 - 9
М	9.75" - 10.75"	7.5 - 10.5	9.5 - 12
L	10.75" - 11.75"	10.5 - 13	12 - 14
XL	11.75" - 12.5"	13.5 - 16	14 +

Development	Devit Newsley
Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Boot Air Extra Small	EZBA01XS
ManaEZ Boot Air Small	EZBA01S
ManaEZ Boot Air Medium	EZBA01M
ManaEZ Boot Air Large	EZBA01L
ManaEZ Boot Air XLarge	EZBA01XL
ManaEZ Boot Air XXLarge	EZBA01XXL
ManaEZ Boot Air Extra Small Short	SEZBA01XS
ManaEZ Boot Air Small Short	SEZBA01S
ManaEZ Boot Air Medium Short	SEZBA01M
ManaEZ Boot Air L Short	SEZBA01L
ManaEZ Boot Air XL Short	SEZBA01XL
ManaEZ Boot Air XXL Short	SEZBA01XXL







Foot/Ankle (continued)













Royal Boot® Air

The Royal Boot Air is a full-shell pneumatic walker boot built with a large air bladder creating a larger surface for contact pressure to control swelling and ensures a snug fit.

Suggested HCPC: OTS L4361 or CF L4360

Product Size	Foot Length	Mens Shoe Size	Womens Shoe Size
XS	Up to 9"	Up to 5	4 - 6
s	9" - 9.75"	5.5 - 7.5	6.5 - 9
М	9.75" - 10.75"	7.5 - 10.5	9.5 - 12
L	10.75" - 11.75"	10.5 - 13	12 - 14
XL	11.75" - 12.5"	13.5 - 16	14 +

ManaEZ[®] Ankle 71

- Rigid plastic cuff and hinge assembly
- Lacer gauntlet for a secure fit
- · Lightweight with breathable liner
- Step-down to a simple figure-eight ankle brace
- Suggested HCPC: L1971

ManaEZ[®] Ankle 02

ManaEZ Ankle 02 is a low-profile multi-ligament ankle orthosis. Features:

- Speed lacer closure for guick application
- Figure-eight ligamentous support •Breathable material, latex-free,
- and lightweight
- Suggested HCPC: L1902

Royal Boot Air Small Royal Boot Air Medium Royal Boot Air L Royal Boot Air XL Royal Boot Air XXL

Royal Boot Air Extra Small Short

Royal Boot Air Small Short

Royal Boot Air L Short

Royal Boot Air XS

Royal Boot Air XL Short

Royal Boot Air XXL Short

Royal Boot Air Medium Short

Product Name

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Ankle 71 Left Small	EZA71LS
ManaEZ Ankle 71 Right Small	EZA71RS
ManaEZ Ankle 71 Left Medium	EZA71LM
ManaEZ Ankle 71 Right Medium	EZA71RM
ManaEZ Ankle 71 Left Large	EZA71LL
ManaEZ Ankle 71 Right Large	EZA71RL

Part Number

SRB001XS

SRB001S

SRB001M

SRB001L

SRB001XL

RB001XS

RB001S

RB001M

RB001L

RB001XL

RB001XXL

SRB001XXL

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Ankle 02 Extra Small	EZANKLE02XS
ManaEZ Ankle 02 Small	EZANKLE02S
ManaEZ Ankle 02 Medium	EZANKLE02M
ManaEZ Ankle 02 Large	EZANKLE02L
ManaEZ Ankle 02 Extra Large	EZANKLE02XL
ManaEZ Ankle 02 Extra Extra Large	EZANKLE02XXL

ManaEZ[®] Ankle Stirrup

The ManaEZ Ankle Stirrup is an easy-to-apply rigid ankle orthosis. Features:

- Adjustable straps accommodate universal sizing for left or right foot
- Low-profile for minimal bulk in shoe Used for acute injury through re

ehab	Product Name	Part Number
	ManaEZ Ankle Stirrup (Universal)	EZAS4350

ManaEZ[®] Boot Pediatric

Suggested HCPC: L4350

The ManaEZ Boot Pediatric is a controlled ankle motion (CAM) walking boot for children and helps stabilize the foot and ankle after an injury or surgery. ManaEZ Boot Pediatric boots are color coded for easy size selection.

- Personalize your boot with our new sticker pack that is included
- · Anatomically-shaped plastic uprights to help facilitate a secure fit for children
- Universally sided fit is easy to apply and adjust with a simple strapping and liner system

Suggested UCDC: 1 4297

• Suggeste	ed HCPC: L43	387	Product Name	Part Number
Product Size	Child's Foot Length	Shoe Size	ManaEZ Boot Pediatric Small (Red)	EZBPEDS
S	Up to 6"	Up to 8.5	ManaEZ Boot Pediatric Medium (White)	EZBPEDM
М	6" - 7"	8.5 - 11.5	ManaEZ Boot Pediatric Large (Blue)	EZBPEDL
L	7" - 8"	11.5 - 1.5 (Youth)		



Custom Bracing





Manufactured in the USA



Custom Knee Braces – Functional Ligament Braces





ManaForce RT

ManaForce RT is a strong and durable custom ligament knee brace that provides maximum protection for high-level contact sports. The ManaForce RT has a rigid thigh and calf section that provides maximum stability.

Features:

- Rigid frame for maximum strength and support
- 30% stronger than most aluminum braces
- Adjustable extension and flexion stops

• Suggested HCPC: L1846

stops	Product Name	Part Number
	ManaForce RT Right	MFORCE02R
	ManaForce RT Left	MFORCE02L
	ManaForce RT Left	MFORCE02L

ManaForce ATC

ManaForce ATC is a durable custom dual-upright ligament ligament brace. The unique dual-strap system provides the ultimate protection and comfort by moving with the muscles throughout the range of motion.

Features:

- Suspension system allows the brace to maintain anatomical position during activities
- 30% stronger than most aluminum braces
- Adjustable extension and flexion stops
- Active Thigh Cuff for optimal fit
- Suggested HCPC: L1846

Product Name Part Numbe	r
NanaForce ATC Right MFORCE01F	2
AnaForce ATC Left MFORCE01L	-
5	·

Custom Knee Braces – Osteoarthritis Braces







ManaForce OA

ManaForce OA relieves pain associated with knee osteoarthritis and improves stability by reducing pressure in the affected compartment using three points of leverage. Features:

- Suspension system allows the brace to maintain anatomical position during activities
- 30% stronger than most aluminum braces

 Adjustable extension and flexion stops Active Thigh Cuff for optimal fit 	Product Name	Part Number
	ManaForce OA Right	MFORCEOA01R
 Suggested HCPC: L1846 	ManaForce OA Left	MFORCEOA01L

ManaOA

ManaOA is a lightweight, low-profile single upright osteoarthritis knee brace with unique varus/valgus angle adjustment to optimize pain relief. Laterally applied frame corrects for either medial or lateral compartment OA. Features:

- Q-Hinge corrects by
- changing brace angle
- Suggested HCPC: L1844

Product Name	Part Number
ManaOA Right	MANAOA01R
ManaOA Left	MANAOA01L



ManaOA Plus

ManaOA Plus is a lightweight, low-profile single upright osteoarthritis knee brace with unique varus/valgus angle adjustment to optimize pain relief. Laterally applied frame corrects for either medial or lateral compartment OA.

- Features:
- Q-Hinge corrects by changing brace angle
- Heavy-duty Q-hinge for patients
 over 300 pounds
- Suggested HCPC: L1844
- (+L2385 with heavy-duty)

tients	-		
	Product Name	Part Number	
	ManaOA Plus Right	MANAOA02R	
	ManaOA Plus Left	MANAOA02L	



Spine/Cervical





Spine/Cervical



Tailback 64

The Tailback 64 is a universal spinal orthosis designed with our single-pull system. It provides a rigid, comfortable, and easy-to-apply solution for every patient. Ice pack included.

Features:

- Universal TLSO with adjustable sternal plate (25"- 64")
- Moldable and rigid posterior, anterior, and sagittal panels
 Posterior panel extends from scapular spine to sacrococcygeal junction,
- and anterior panel extends from pubis to sternal notch • Shoulder straps assist in restricting gross trunk motion
- Single-pull system
- Lightweight, latex-free, and breathable material with step-down capabilities
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L1499 or CF L0464

Product Name	Part Number
Tailback 64 Brace OTS (Size Universal)	TB064
Tailback Extension Strap	TBEXT



Tailback 56

The Tailback 56 is a universal spinal orthosis designed with our single-pull system. It provides a rigid, comfortable, and easy-to-apply solution for every patient. Ice pack included.

Features:

- Universal TLSO (25"- 64")
- Moldable and rigid posterior, anterior, and sagittal panels
- Posterior panel extends from scapular spine to sacrococcygeal junction, soft anterior apron
- Shoulder straps assist in maintaining proper positioning
- Single-pull system
- Lightweight, latex-free, and breathable material with step-down capabilities
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L0457 or CF L0456

Product Name	Part Number
Tailback 56 Brace OTS (Size Universal)	TB056
Tailback Extension Strap	TBEXT



Tailback 50

The Tailback 50 is a universal spinal orthosis designed with our single-pull system. It provides a rigid, comfortable, and easy-to-apply solution for every patient. Ice pack included.

Features:

- Moldable and rigid posterior, anterior, and sagittal panels
- Extends from T9 to sacrococcygeal junction
- Single-pull system
- Universal sizing (25"- 64"),latex-free, lightweight, and breathable with step-down capabilities
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L0650 or CF L0637

Product Name	Part Number
Tailback 50 Brace (Size Universal)	TB050
Tailback Extension Strap	TBEXT



Orders@ManaMed.com

Spine/Cervical (continued)









The Tailback 2-50 is a universal spinal orthosis designed with our dual-pull system. It provides a rigid, comfortable, and easy-to-apply solution for every patient. Ice pack included. Features:

- Moldable and rigid posterior, anterior, and sagittal panels
- Extends from T9 to sacrococcygeal junction
- Dual-pull system
- Universal sizing (25"- 64"), latex-free, lightweight, and breathable with step-down capabilities
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L0650 or CF L0637

Product Name	Part Number
Tailback 2-50 Brace (Size Universal)	TB050-2
Tailback Extension Strap	TBEXT

Tailback 48

The Tailback 48 is a universal spinal orthosis designed with our single-pull system. It provides a rigid, comfortable, and easy-to-apply solution for every patient. Ice pack included. Features:

- Rigid anterior and posterior panels
- Extends from T9 to sacrococcygeal junction
- Provides sagittal control
- Single-pull system

	Product Name	Part Number
	Tailback 48 Brace (Size Universal)	TB048
	Tailback Extension Strap	TBEXT

- Universal sizing (25"- 64"), latex-free, lightweight, and breathable with step-down capabilities
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L0648 or CF L0631

Tailback 42

The Tailback 42 is a universal spinal orthosis designed with our single-pull system. It provides a rigid, comfortable, and easy-to-apply solution for every patient. Ice pack included. Features:

- Rigid anterior and posterior panel
- Extends from L5 to L1
- Single-pull system
- Universal sizing (25"- 64"), latex-free, lightweight, and breathable with step-down capabilities

Product Name	Part Number
Tailback 42 Brace OTS (Size Universal)	TB042
Tailback Extension Strap	TBEXT



Halfback 50

Halfback50 Lumbar-Sacral Orthosis (LSO) provides support for spinal surgeries and conservative treatments of spinal injuries. It provides a rigid, comfortable, and easy-to-apply solution for every patient. Features:

- Moldable and rigid posterior, anterior, and sagittal panels
- Extends from T9 to sacrococcygeal junction
- Single-pull system
- Universal sizing (25"- 64"), latex-free lightweight, and enhanced breathability with step-down capabilities

Product Name	Part Number
Halfback50	HB050

• Suggested HCPC: OTS L0650 or CF L0637





Spine/Cervical (continued)



ManaEZ[®] Collar 74

Semi-rigid thermoplastic collar, ideal for strains and sprains of the cervical vertebrae. Two-piece design with thoracic extension.

Features:

- Adjustable and lockable mandibular support
- Lightweight, latex-free, washable and breathable lining
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L1499 or CF L0174

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Collar 74 (Size Universal)	EZCO74
ManaEZ Collar 74 - Pads	C74PAD
ManaEZ Collar 74 - Straps	C74STRAP



ManaEZ[®] Collar 80

Semi-rigid thermoplastic collar, ideal for strains and sprains of the cervical vertebrae. Two-piece design with thoracic extension.

Features:

- Adjustable and lockable mandibular and occipital support
- Lightweight, latex-free, washable and breathable lining

• Suggested HCPC: OTS L1499 or CF L0180

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Collar 80 (Size Universal)	EZCO80
ManaEZ Collar 80 - Pads	C80PAD
ManaEZ Collar 80 - Straps	C80STRAP



ManaEZ[®] Soft Collar Universal

ManaEZ Soft Collar Universal provides uniform comfort and support for mild strains and sprains of the cervical spine.

Features:

- Universally sized, lightweight, breathable, and latex-free
- 3.5" medium-density foam
- Suggested HCPC: L0120

Product Name

Part Number

ManaEZ Soft Collar Universal (Size Universal) EZ120





Orders@ManaMed.com

Pain and Edema Solutions









Mana Sport+

ManaSport+

The ManaSport+ is a portable and rechargeable prescriptive LIPUS device (low-intensity pulsed ultrasound) that is ideal for treating pain. The device generates heat within the body tissues for the treatment of muscle spasms, joint contractures, increasing local circulation, and pain relief.

Features:

- · Comes with carrying case, charger, 2 coupling gel tubes,
- reusable transducer applicator, and a transducer mounting strap
- Compliance tracking that shows up to 3x/day use on a calendar
- Ideal for soft tissue injuries
- Rechargeable battery with a 4-hour charge time,
- with 10 hours of use on full battery
- Wireless for easy patient use
- Suggested HCPC: K1004 or E1399

Product Name	Part Number
ManaSport+	MSPORT02
Ultrasound Coupling Gel	MANAGEL01





Orders@ManaMed.com

Circulating Cold Therapy Devices



MANACOLD

ManaCold

ManaCold water-circulating Therapy Device decreases pain, swelling, and muscle spasms after surgery or injury. The cold therapy pad is applied to the patient's injured area, delivering cold therapy through the tubing and into the cold pad.

Features:

- Comes with a 9-quart cooling reservoir, 7' insulation tube, and a cold therapy pad
- Latex-free, lightweight when empty, and easy to store
- · Commonly used following knee surgery, shoulder surgery, or back surgery
- Convenient LCD screen with a digital timer that can be set for 20, 40, or 60 minutes. This unit can also be run without a time limit.
- ManaCold can be used and operated by a patient or healthcare provider in a home or clinical setting
- Suggested HCPC: E0218

Product Name	Part Number
ManaCold	MANACOLD01



ManaCold Platinum Shoulder

ManaCold Platinum Shoulder Combo Unit is a water-circulating therapy device used to decrease pain, swelling, and muscle spasms after surgery or injury. When the cold therapy pad is applied to the patient's injured area, delivering continuous cold therapy through the tubing and into the cold pad, it creates an easy solution for your patients without a large mess.

Features:

- Contains a 4-quart cooling reservoir, 7' insulation tube, and a cold therapy pad
- Conforms to patient's shoulder with a larger surface area with hook and loop wrap around design
- Latex-free, more compact than our original ManaCold, and easy to store
 - ManaCold Platinum Shoulder can be used and operated by a patient
 - or healthcare provider in a home or clinical setting
 - Plugs into wall during use

Shoulder Pad

• Unit Suggested HCPC: E0218

 Product Name
 Part Number

 ManaCold Platinum Shoulder Combo Unit
 MANACOLD01-PTSHLD

 ManaCold Platinum Shoulder Circulating Pad
 MCOLDPAD-SHLD

Suggested HCPC: E1399 or E0249

MANACOLD



ManaCold Platinum Universal

ManaCold Platinum Universal Combo Unit is a water-circulating therapy device used to decrease pain, swelling, and muscle spasms after surgery or injury. When the cold therapy pad is applied to the patient's injured area, delivering continuous cold therapy through the tubing and into the cold pad, it creates an easy solution for your patients without a large mess.

Features:

- Contains a 4-quart cooling reservoir, 7' insulation tube, and a cold therapy pad Conforms to patient's shoulder with a larger surface area with hook and loop wrap around design
- Latex-free, more compact than our original ManaCold, and easy to store
- ManaCold Platinum Universal can be used and operated by a patient or healthcare provider in a home or clinical setting
- Plugs into wall during use
- Unit Suggested HCPC: E0218
- Universal Pad ManaCold Suggested HCPC: E1399 or E0249 ManaCold

Product Name Part Number

 ManaCold Platinum Universal Combo Unit
 MANACOLD01-PT

 ManaCold Platinum Universal Circulating Pad
 MCOLDPAD

Toll Free 888-508-0712





Braces with Ice and Compression















ManaEZ[®] ROM lce

The ManaEZ ROM Ice is a hinged brace that provides a protected range of motion with the added benefit of ice and compression. Ideal for patients on the move. Features:

- ROM hinges set a protected range of motion with a safety cap
- Pneumatic compression technology for edema and pain control enhances cryotherapy
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy, helps ensure successful patient compliance
- Posterior wrap-around design for easy application
- Universally sized for left or right leg; latex-free

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ ROM Ice (Size Universal)	EZR001

• Suggested HCPC: OTS L1833 or CF L1832

ManaEZ[®] Shoulder Ice

The ManaEZ Shoulder lce is a shoulder orthosis with a medium-density foam structure, which holds to hold the shoulder in place while providing edema and pain relief with ice and compression.

Features:

Pneumatic compression technology for edema and pain control - enhances cryotherapy

Product Name

ManaEZ Shoulder Ice

- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy, helps ensure successful patient compliance
- Easy to apply circumferential thoracic and bicep straps

Universally sized for left or right shoulder; and latex-free

- Suggested HCPC: L3670

ManaEZ® Ankle Ice

The ManaEZ Ankle Ice is an ankle gauntlet that controls edema and pain with ice and compression. Features:

- Pneumatic compression technology for edema and pain control enhances cryotherapy
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy,
- helps ensure successful patient compliance
- Easy to apply strap closure
- Anterior closure allows for easy application
- Universally sized for left or right ankle; latex-free

Suggested HCPC: L1902	

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Ankle Ice (Size Universal)	EZANKLE01

Part Number

EZSHLD

ManaEZ[®] Hip Ice

The ManaEZ Hip Ice is a hip abduction control orthosis, that allows protected motion while providing edema and pain relief with ice and compression.

- Features:
- Patented ROM hinge consists of an abduction pivot hinge and a
 POM flexion (extension binge to protect the bin from every angle
- ROM flexion/extension hinge to protect the hip from every angle
- Pneumatic compression technology for edema and pain control enhances cryotherapy
 Indudes 2 flowing is processing for up to two hours of and thereau.
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy,
- helps ensure successful patient complianceCircumferential straps on waist
- and thigh for easy application
- Universally sized for left or right hip; latex-free
- Product NamePart NumberManaEZ Hip IceEZHIP01ManaEZ Hip Ice Extension StrapEZIWHIPEXT
- Suggested HCPC: OTS L2999 or CF L1686



Braces with Ice and Compression (continued)



ManaEZ[®] Hinged Ice

The ManaEZ Hinged Ice is a quick-fitting, universally sized, poly-centric hinge orthosis which is ideal for patients who need medial/lateral support without ROM control.

Features:

- Medium-density foam structure with hinges
- Universally sized wrap-around feature for easy on/off application
- Open popliteal
- Pneumatic compression technology for edema and pain control enhances cryotherapy
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy, helps ensure successful patient compliance
- Suggested HCPC: L1820

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Hinged Ice	EZHICE





ManaEZ[®] Ice Wrist

The ManaEZ Ice Wrist brace provides wrist stabilization with the additional benefit of an ice pack and compression system to reduce pain and swelling. The compression is adjustable by the user. Ideal for wrist sprains, wrist surgeries, and instability of the wrist.

Features:

- Removable and malleable palmer stay
- Pneumatic compression technology for edema and pain control enhances cryotherapy
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy, helps ensure
- successful patient compliance • Universally sized for left or right
- Suggested HCPC: L3908

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Ice Wrist	EZIWST01

Ice Wraps



ManaEZ[®] Ice Wrap Knee

The ManaEZ Ice Wrap Knee is a simple but convenient edema and pain solution. Maintains ice position during ambulation.

Product Name

Features:

- Ideal for knee injuries and surgery, helps control edema and pain
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy, helps ensure successful patient compliance
- Wrap-around feature for easy on/off
- Medium-density foam and open popliteal

Part Number

ManaEZ Ice Wrap Knee (Size Universal) EZIWKN01











ManaEZ[®] Ice Wrap Knee 2

The ManaEZ Ice Wrap Knee 2 is a simple but convenient edema and pain solution. Maintains ice position during ambulation with new lay-flat design.

Features:

- New lay-flat design with an added slit to help achieve optimal surface contact during knee extension and flexion
- Wrap-around feature for easy on/off
- Medium-density foam and open popliteal
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy, helps ensure successful patient compliance

Product Name Part Number ManaEZ Ice Wrap Knee 2 (Size Universal) EZIWK01-2





ManaEZ[®] Ice Wrap Shoulder

The ManaEZ Ice Wrap Shoulder is a simple shoulder orthosis with a convenient solution for edema and pain.

Features:

- Easy to apply circumferential thoracic and bicep straps
- Medium-density foam
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy,
- helps ensure successful patient compliance
- Universally sized for left or
- right shoulder; latex-free
- Suggested HCPC: L3670

Product Name Part Number ManaEZ Ice Wrap Shoulder (Size Universal) EZIWSHLDR01



ManaEZ[®] Ice Wrap Hip

The ManaEZ Ice Wrap Hip is a simple but convenient edema and pain solution. Maintains ice position during ambulation.

Features:

- Ideal for injuries to the hip and buttock
- Wrap-around thigh and waist straps with medium-density foam body for easy application
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up to two hours of cold therapy, helps ensure successful patient compliance

• Universally sized for left or right hip; latex-free

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Ice Wrap Hip	EZIWH01
ManaEZ Ice Wrap Hip Extension Strap	EZIWHIPEXT





ManaEZ[®] Ice Wrap Back

The ManaEZ Ice Wrap Back is a simple but convenient solution for applying ice to the back. Maintains ice position during ambulation.

Features:

- Wrap-around design with hook and loop belt loops
- Medium-density foam body is latex-free, low-profile
- Includes 2 flexible ice packs for up
 - to two hours of cold therapy, helps ensure successful patient compliance

e	Product Name
e	ManaEZ Ice Wrap Back







Orders@ManaMed.com

Mobility Aids





ManaEZ[®] Crutch

The ManaEZ Crutches are universally sized and easy to adjust with quick-release clips. Ideal for individuals from 4'6" to 6'6", up to 300 lbs.

Features: Comes in pairs

- High-strength, powder-coated aluminum
- Latex-free palm and arm pads
- Rubber non-slip tips
- Suggested HCPC: E0114

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Crutch (Universal)	EZCRUTCH01

ManaEZ[®] Crutch Spring

The ManaEZ Spring Crutches are universally sized and easy to adjust with quick-release clips. These are ideal for individuals from 4'6" to 6'6", up to 300 lbs. Features:

- Comfortable shock-absorbing spring
- Comes in pairs
- High-strength, powder-coated aluminum
- Latex-free palm and arm pads
- Rubber non-slip tips
- Suggested HCPC: E0117 × 2

Product Name	Part Number
ManaEZ Crutch (Universal)	EZCRUTCH01SP

Maternity



Nature s Bonc

Nature's Bond

The Nature's Bond Breast Pump is a personal-use electric breast pump with a battery-powered option capable of single or double pumping, making it convenient for breastfeeding mothers. Nature's Bond Pure Model kit comes equipped with a shoulder tote bag for easy and convenient transport. It also includes milk collection bottles with lock-tight sealing lids and a milk storage pack to keep milk cool when on the go.

- Suggested HCPC: E0603
- Replacement Tubing Suggested HCPC: A4281
- Replacement Bottle Suggested HCPC: A4285
- Replacement Breast Cap Suggested HCPC: A4283

Product Name	Part Number
Nature's Bond Portable Breast Pump	NB603
Nature's Bond Tubing for breast pump, replacement	NBTUBE
Nature's Bond Cap for breast pump bottle, replacement	NBCAP
Nature's Bond Polycarbonate bottle for use with breast pump, replacemer	nt NBBTL





Mana Belly Band

The Mana Belly Band is an elastic band that contours to the body and supports the abdomen and lower back.

- Features:

- - Mana Belly Band (Universal)

BB001

Toll Free 888-508-0712













